
WHATCOM COUNTY CONTRACT

INFORMATION SHEET

Whatcom County Contract No. 

202201016 — 5

Originating Department: 85 Health

Division/ Program: ( i.e. Dept Division and Program) 8510 All Divisions

Contract or Grant Administrator: Kathleen Roy

Contractor' s / Agency Name: Washington State Department of Health

Is this a New Contract? If not, is this an Amendment or Renewal to an Existing Contract? Yes ® No  

Yes  No ® If Amendment or Renewal, ( per WCC 3. 08. 100 ( a)) Original Contract #; 202201016

Does contract require Council Approval? Yes ® No  If No, include WCC: 

see Whatcom County Codes 3. 06. 010, 3.08. 090 and 3, 08. 100) 

Is this a grant agreement? 

Yes Z I No  If yes, grantor agency contract number( s): CLH31033 CFD_A#: Various

Is this contract grant funded? 
Yes  I No  If yes, Whatcom County grant contract number( s): 

Is this contract the result of a RFP or Bid process? Contract Cost

Yes EJ I No ® I If yes, RFP and Bid number( s): Center: Various

Is this agreement excluded from E-Verify? No  I Yes ® 1 If no, include Attachment D Contractor Declaration form. 
If YES, indicate exclusion( s) below: 

Professional services agreement for certified/ licensed professional. 
Contract work is for less than $ 100, 000.  Contract for Commercial off the shelf items ( COTS). 

Contract work is for less than 120 days.  Work related subcontract less than $ 25, 000. 

Intedocal Agreement ( between Governments). Public Works - Local Agency/Federally Funded FHWA, 
Contract Amount: ( sum of original contract amount and Council approval required for; all property leases, contracts or bid awards exceeding

any prior amendments): $ 40,000, and professional service contract amendments that have an increase
5,959, 895 greater than $ 10,000 or 10% of contract amount, whichever is greater, except when: 

This Amendment Amount: 1. Exercising an option contained in a contract previously approved by the council. 

819, 759 2. Contract is for design, construction, r-o- w acquisition, professional services, or

Total Amended Amount: other capital costs approved by council in a capital budget appropriation

16,779,654 ordinance. 

3. Bid or award is for supplies or equipment included approved in the budget. 

4. Contract is for manufacturer' s technical support and hardware maintenance of

electronic systems and/ or technical support and software maintenance from the

developer of proprietary software currently used by Whatcom County. 

Summary of Scope: The Consolidated Contract defines the joint and cooperative relationship between Whatcom County and the
Washington State Department of Health for the delivery and funding of various public health services in Whatcom County. 

Term of Contract: 13 years Expiration Date: 12/ 31/ 2024

Contract Routing: 1. Prepared by: J JT Date: 06/ 30/ 2022

2. Attorney signoff: I RB Date: 06/ 30/ 2022

3. AS Finance reviewed: I M Caldwell Date: 7/ 1/ 22

4. IT reviewed ( if IT related): Date: 

5. Contractor signed: Date: 

6. Submitted to Exec.: I JT Date: 07/ 13/2022

7. Council approved ( if necessary): I AB2022- 395 Date: 07/ 12/ 2022

8. Executive signed: Date: 13 _ ZZ
9. Original to Council: Date: 7- sr ZZ



WHATCOM COUNTY

Health Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive

FROM: Erika Lautenbach, Director

Erika Lautenbach, MPH, Director

Amy Harley, MD, MPH, Co - Health Officer

Greg Thompson, MD, MPH, Co - Health Officer

RE: Washington State Department of Health — 2022 — 2024 Consolidated Contract Amendment # 5

DATE: July 13, 2022

Attached is a grant amendment between the Washington State Department of Health and Whatcom County
for your review and signature. 

Background and Purpose

The Consolidated Contract defines the joint and cooperative relationship between Whatcom County and
the Washington State Department of Health for the delivery and funding of various public health services in
Whatcom County. 

Funding Amount and Source

Total funding for this grant is $ 6, 779,654 and is provided by state and federal sources; these funds will be
included in the 2022 budget. Council approval is required as new grant funds exceeding $ 40, 000 are
provided by this amendment. 

Differences from Previous Contract

This amendment revises funding and/ or statements of work for the following programs: 

Program

COVID- 19 Mass Vaccination- FEMA

Allocation

Extends funding
through 9/ 30/ 22

Office of Drinking Water — Group A Program 800

Infectious Disease Prevention Services — SSP 69, 070

Office of Immunization — Promotion of Immunizations to Improve

Vaccination Rates
13, 470

Youth Cannabis & Commercial Tobacco Prevention Program 733, 619

Zoonotic Disease Program — WNV Mosquito Surveillance 2, 800

Total 819, 759

509 Girard Street Whatcom County
m, WA 98225- 4005

360, 778I6000a1 FAX &
6001Health

a

HEALTH
North t e Street

Bellingham, WA 98225- 4551

Countin WhatcomCountyHealth 360.778 6100I1500FAX 360. 778. 6101

y WhatcomCoHealthI Department
www_whatcomcounty. us/ health



WHATCOM COUNTY
CONTRACT NO. 

WHATCOM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT a o a A o 1 o 16 - 5

2022- 2024 CONSOLIDATED CONTRACT

CONTRACT NUMBER: CLH31033 AMENDMENT NUMBER: 5

PURPOSE OF CHANGE: To amend this contract between the DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH hereinafter referred to as
DOH", and WHATCOM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, a Local Health Jurisdiction, hereinafter referred to as

LHJ", pursuant to the Modifications/ Waivers clause, and to make necessary changes within the scope of this contract and
any subsequent amendments thereto. 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED: That the contract is hereby amended as follows: 

1. Exhibit A Statements ofWork, includes the following statements ofwork, which are incorporated by this reference
and located on the DOH Finance SharePoint site in the Upload Center at the following URL: 
htt s:/ istatcofwa.-, hate pints m! it s/ d li- ofAndin resource ite a esfhemc. as x?= cl. 9a94688da2d94 3ca80ac7fbc c4d7

Adds Statements of Work for the following programs: 

Infectious Disease Prevention Services- SSP - Effective July 1, 2022

OI-Promotion of immunizations to Improve Vaccination Rates - Effective July 1, 2022.; 
Youth Cannabis & Commercial Tobacco Prevention Program - Effective July 1, 2022
Zoonotic Disease Program- WNV Mosquito Surveillance - Effective June 1, 2022

Amends Statements of Work for the following programs: 

COVID- 19 Mass Vaccination- FEMA - Effective January 1, 2022

Office of Drinking Water -Group A Program - Effective January 1, 2022

Deletes Statements of Work for the following programs: 

2. Exhibit B- 5 Allocations, attached and incorporated by this reference, amends and replaces Exhibit B- 4 Allocations as
follows: 

Increase of $819, 759 for a revised maximum consideration of $6, 779, 654. 

Decrease of for a revised maximum consideration of

No change in the maximum consideration of

Exhibit B Allocations are attached only for informational purposes. 

Unless designated otherwise herein, the effective date of this amendment is the date of execution. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the original contract and any subsequent amendments remain in full force
and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has affixed his/ her signature in execution thereof. 

WHATCOM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Signature: Signature: 

ui l mr , 
Date: Date: 

07/ 13/ 2022
07/ 14/ 22

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY

Assistant Attorney General

Page 1 of 1



WHATCOM COUNTY

sz-c &-y", 

Satpal Singh tdhu, County Executive

STATE OF WASHINGTON

COUNTY OF WHATCOM

On this 13 4f day of , 2022, before me personally
appeared Satpal Sidhu, to me known to be the Exe# jfive 6f Whatcom County and who executed the above
instrument and who acknowledged to me the act of signing and sealing thereof. 

A
NOTARY1501301C in and for the State of Washington, 

residing at Bellingham. 

My Commission expires: 12 3(- Z2

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Approved by email RB/ JT 06/ 30/ 2022

Royce Buckingham, Senior Civil Deputy Prosecutor Date
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